

Sent: 11/27/2024 11:35:57 AM
From: Mark Daniele <mdaniels@xxxxx.xxx.us>
To: "Paul Todd"
Cc:
Bcc:
Importance: Highest
Subject: Re: Academy property

Sounds like a plan. Thanks.



MARK DANIELS
Superintendent of Schools

☎ 609-443-7717 ext. 2020
609-847-1451 (Cell)
✉ mdaniels@ewrsd.k12.nj.us
📍 25A Leshin Lane
Hightstown, NJ 08520
🌐 www.ewrsd.org

On Wed, Nov 27, 2024 at 11:25 AM Paul Todd <ptodd@ewrsd.k12.nj.us> wrote:
I just talked to our real estate agent. His suggestion was that we don't respond with a counter offer right now and wait for them to get back to us at that point he'll get in to a conversation how the property is just priced way too high. expecting this will occur at some point after the holiday.

Paul Todd
Business Administrator
East Windsor Regional School District